
 

Friday, October 18, 2019 SoNv HIV Prevention Planning Group Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 6 

 
MINUTES 

SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT 
Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group 

April 10, 2020 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM (via Zoom) 
 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT 
Lyell Collins, State of Nevada   Connie Rose Shearer 
Preston Nguyen Tang, State of Nevada  Todd Dickey, The Center 
Robert Thurmond, Planned Parenthood  Xavier Foster, SNHD 
Cheryl Radeloff, SNHD    Leana Ramirez, Avella 
Chris Reynolds, ASP Cares   Tiana Jones, Planned Parenthood 
 

NON-VOTING MEMBERS  
  

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT 
Phillip Washington, Nevada Faith Health Coalition 
 

VISITORS/PUBLIC ATTENDANCE 
Victoria Burris, SNHD    Cathy Elliott, Merck                 
Amanda DeGragorio, Intern   Dana Beck, TracB    
Christopher Mejia, AHF    Jeffery Alvarez, The Center   
Christopher Delaney, The Center 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER - NOTICE OF POSTING AGENDA 

Chair Cheryl Radeloff called the Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group meeting via zoom 
to order at 1:03 p.m. The Affidavit of Posting, Mailing of Agenda, and Public Notice of the Meeting 
Agenda were executed in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law.  
Member Preston Tang reviewed house keeping and general information for processes on Zoom 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment is a period devoted to comments by the general public on items appearing on the 
Agenda.  All comments are limited to five (5) minutes.  Chair C. Radeloff asked if anyone wished to 
address the group pertaining to items appearing on the Agenda.  Seeing no one, she closed the 
Public Comment portion of the meeting. 



 

Friday, October 18, 2019 SoNv HIV Prevention Planning Group Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 

Chair Cheryl Radeloff thanked Member Xavier Foster for TPP’s (Teen Pregnancy Prevention) 
contribution to the condom access graphic. 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items for action to be considered by the Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group which 
may be enacted by one motion.  Any item may be discussed separately per group member request 
before action. Any exceptions to the Consent Agenda must be stated prior to approval. 
 
a.  APPROVE MINUTES/SOUTHERN NEVADA HIV PREVENTION PLANNING GROUPS MEETING: 

January 31, 2020 
A motion was made by Member Lyell Collins to approve minutes, seconded by member 
Christopher Reynolds and carried unanimously approved. 

 
IV. REPORT/DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION 

The Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group may take any necessary action for any item 
under this section. Members of the public can speak on action items after the group’s discussion 
and prior to their vote. Once the action item is closed, no additional public comment will be 
accepted.  
 
a.  APPROVE MINUTES/SOUTHERN NEVADA HIV PREVENTION PLANNING GROUPS MEETING: 

January 31, 2020 
A motion was made by Member Lyell Collins to approve minutes, seconded by member 
Christopher Reynolds and carried unanimously approved. 

 
b. VOTING OF NEW MEMBERS FOR SOUTHERN NEVADA HIV PREVENTION PLANNING GROUP: 

There were no new nominations for new members for the Southern Nevada HIV 
Prevention Planning Group. Seeing no one, she closed the Voting of New Members 
portion of the meeting. 
 

c. HPG LOGO ON CONDOM GRAPHIC: 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff presented a motion to put the HPG logo on condom 
graphics.  Motion was made by Member Preston Tang, seconded by Member 
Christopher Reynolds 

• Member Leana Ramirez loves the idea however there is one major 
manufacturer that was shut down due to being designated as “non-essential” 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff asked Co-Chair Todd Dickey if The Center would put the 
logo on their condoms?  Co-Chair Todd Dickey stated he would check. 

• Member Christopher Reynolds stated that the Consortium would support this. 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated she would ask college students to do research on 
the accessibility of condoms for pickup and delivery in Southern Nevada 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff asked for a vote to add the HPG logo to the Condom 
accessibility graphic.  Motion was made by Member Christopher Reynolds and 
seconded by Member Preston Tang.   

• Motion carries to approve. 
 

V. INFORMATIONAL ITEM/DISCUSSION ONLY 
 



 

Friday, October 18, 2019 SoNv HIV Prevention Planning Group Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 

a. UPDATE SoN HPPG MEMBERSHIP FORMS. FORMS SENT OUT TO MEMBERS FOR UPDATES 
& RESUBMISSION ON 3/24/2020: 
Chair Cheryl Radeloff requested membership forms need to be completed at the beginning 
of every year so information can be updated.  
 

b. REVIEW OF GRID/UPDATES: 
Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated that membership in the GRID for some groups are not being 
represented.  Members please look over the GRID and send an email to her with any 
comments/questions or suggestions for additional members 
 

c. UPDATE ON RETAIL CONDOM ASSESSMENT, CONDOM ATTITUDES & BEHAVIOR: 

• Victoria Burris stated that the retail condom survey was closed mid-November. 80 
surveys collected so far, and they are in the process of analyzing the information. 

• The condom attitude and behavior survey was launched 3/9/2020 and to date the 
response has been low due to COVID-19.  It would be helpful if HPG members could 
put it out on social media in hopes of getting more responses.  There have been 200 
responses so far. 

• Co-Chair Todd Dickey stated that The Center is still doing the condom distribution. 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff asked if the HPG members will put the survey link information 
out on their feeds? 

• Member Leana Ramirez stated she would. 

• Member Tiana Jones stated she would put it on her personal feed and Twitter, 
however she would have to check Planned Parenthoods Facebook. 

• Member Christopher Reynolds stated that the consortium has posted on their page 
& Instagram. He will also post on his personal page. 

• Co-Chair Todd Dickey stated he can post to Instagram & Twitter for HIV Services 

• Member Xavier Foster stated he will get this posted to Facebook, Instagram & 
Twitter. 

• Christopher Mejia stated that he could post to his personal Facebook and will check 
if AHF can post as well. 

• Cathy Elliott will share on her FB 

• Amanda DeGragorio will also post 

• Christopher Delaney will post 

• Jeffery Alvarez will post as well 

• Member Lyell Collins will post on the State Website. 

• Victoria Burris stated that maybe by the end of May there should be 1000 responses 

• Christopher Delaney asked if the responses from The Center were received? 

• Victoria Burris stated they were received, and all the data was entered 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff asked if flyers could be handed out with the condoms from 
The Center? 

• Co-Chair Todd Dickey stated he would find out. 

• Victoria Burris stated she would drop them off within the next week. 

• Member Christopher Reynolds will also print them out 

• Member Robert Thurmond/Member Tiana Jones will try to email everyone the 
graphic link 

 
d. INITIATIVES UPDATE: 



 

Friday, October 18, 2019 SoNv HIV Prevention Planning Group Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 

i. Nevada Integrated HIV Prevention & Care Plan 2017-2021  
Member Preston Tang stated there will be an update soon 

ii. Ending the HIV Epidemic 
Member Christopher Reynolds stated he would call Victoria Young. 
Member Preston Tang stated more surveys & final plan for the State and Clark 
County 

iii. HIV Modernization Coalition (along with #4) 
iv. HIV Modernization Task Force 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff and Member Connie Rose Shearer sent out updates on 
the 1st & 3rd Tuesday meetings through Zoom.  Need volunteers 

• Member Preston Tang stated to look under the Governments 
website…Taskforce. 

• Member Christopher Reynolds are people being informed on who has 
applied? 

• Member Lyell Collins stated that letter have gone to those that have been 
chosen & not chosen  

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated that Member Connie Rose Shearer will 
distribute face masks.  Chair Cheryl Radeloff will give Member Connie Rose 
Shearer email information on chat. 

v. Harm Reduction Coalition 

• Member Christopher Reynolds stated they will be meeting soon and 
working on virtual meetings, summer series and working on 4 events. 

• Dana Beck from TracB stated to just contact TracB to get Narcan & syringes 
mailed out to anywhere in Nevada. 

• Member Leana Ramirez asked if TracB will get basic information? 

• Dana Beck from TracB stated that clients will go on-line and put in 
information into TracB website.  They are still trying to do outreaches 
 

vi. U=U Updates  
Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated no updates at this time 

 
e. GROUPS UPDATE: 

i. Medicaid & Condom Access-Update 

• Member Christopher Reynolds stated he had a group meeting last month.  
Will get information regarding Rx scripts from Medicaid, limits & insurance 
coverage. 

• Will do two graphics, one for providers and one for clients.  A lot of clients 
don’t realize that condoms can be paid for my Medicaid. 

• Member Leana Ramirez stated that Avella tried to do “dummy” claims to 
see what the barriers are.  It was not an easy process.  There needs to be 
more education on the process.  She is working on which insurance 
companies & brands.  She will have more information at the next meeting. 

• Member Christopher Reynolds stated that there are a lot of questions 
regarding the Rx scripts that providers write for condoms & questions for 
retail pharmacies. 



 

Friday, October 18, 2019 SoNv HIV Prevention Planning Group Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated HSAs (Health Savings Accounts) could be used to 
purchase condoms.  She will also speak to SNHD OOC/PIO about graphics for this 
project when ready for dissemination. 

ii. PEP Information & Dissemination 
Chair Cheryl Radeloff spoke about AB128 (a state bill that passed that required 
information on resources to be developed and provided for sexual assault survivors)   

iii. Youth & Youth Adult SoN HPG 

• Co-Chair Todd Dickey stated no update at this time.  COVID-19 has set 
things back for the AD Hoc committee.  Vince Collins will put together youth 
from The Center 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated that youth up to age 21 from the community 
should contact Ashante. 

• Co-Chair Todd Dickey will provide the email 

• Member Christopher Reynolds stated that the consortium is working with 
youth groups.  Events have been postponed due to COVID-19 

iv. Ad Hoc Legislative Group 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff had Member Lyell Collins speak about sex education in 
the schools 

• Member Lyell Collins stated that he is working with UNR classes to have a 
project to get sex education curriculum however COVID-19 stopped the 
project.  He will try to get it started back up in the fall when school opens 
back up. 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated that the Legislative body needs to be spoken 
with to get the correct language for the bill. 

• Member Christopher Reynolds stated that AIDS watch is the biggest HIV 
event.  It is the first time it was virtual on March 30th.  Questions are how to 
do advisory work on-line, policy briefs.  Try to send out to be able to send 
out for HIV advocacy day at the legislature. 

 
f. UPCOMING TRAININGS & CONFERENCES-ADDITIONAL WEBINARS: 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated that the ANAC webinar was sent out 

• Member Christopher Reynolds spoke about the upcoming events: 
i Consortium virtual platform 
ii Virtual event on May 2nd “Salvage therapy”.  He will send out the links 

• Member Todd Dickey stated that there is nothing specific coming up at The Center 

• Member Leana Ramirez. No updates from Avella 

• Member Xavier Foster…. No updates from TPP.  

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff spoke about Orasure webinar 

• Chair Cheryl Radeloff asked Member Robert Thurmond if Planned Parenthood was 
open? Member Robert Thurmond stated that the office at Flamingo & Charleston is 
open and also offering Telehealth.  They are also making phone appointment to 
schedule Telehelp for PEP and PrEP.   

• He will send updates as they become available 

• Member Tiana Jones stated that she called SNHD and was told that Family Planning 
is booked until 4/16 and that the next appointment was 4/20 with symptoms and 
5/12 if no symptoms.  Planned Parenthood is also doing Telemed from cars and 
facetime lessons for clients that can’t afford appointments.  



 

Friday, October 18, 2019 SoNv HIV Prevention Planning Group Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

• Christopher Mejia stated that AHF is seeing patients.  They are doing phone visits 
for HIV + patients and also seeing them in person.  The wellness center is limited. 

                   
g. UPDATES: 

i  Directives regarding testing post COVID-19 
 Chair Cheryl Radeloff stated any updates to this will be sent out to the group 
ii. Train Co-Chairs 
 Can continue Zoom meetings  

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

There were no Public Comments for the Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group. Seeing no 
one, she closed Public Comment portion of the meeting. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 
Chair C. Radeloff asks for a motion to adjourn. 
Member Chris Reynolds motioned to adjourn, and Member Preston Tang seconded the motion. The 
meeting was adjourned at 2:10 PM. 


